

"The Northern Light" - Iceland News The Weimer Family Reaching the World through Iceland





Daylight gets about nine minutes shorter per day. This will continue until December 21st, our longest night when there will only be a couple hours of daylight. The good news is that after that, our daylight time will grow by nine minutes per day. In the photo to the left, we have our new window with the light on the cross section that shines for everybody to see. I cannot express enough how much of a blessing it is to have windows

in the entire building.

Attendance in each ministry group goes up and down weekly. We have migrant workers that come for a year and then leave, asylum seekers who get sent away regularly, and children in our bus ministry who come from families disconnected from church or faith. Often parents of bus kids will stop the kids from attending once they hear the Bible lessons we teach. We lost two this week because of the Bible teaching of a biblical marriage. These dynamics cause our ministry to be quite fluid. On the other hand, we do now have a core of around



twenty adults faithfully serving along side of us in our church plant. It is such a blessing to see them want to reach souls for Christ through the ministries we have. Above right is a photo of the international English service, held on Sunday mornings. We have had visitors nearly every week to each of our six ministry times: three English services, Icelandic-speaking adult service, Icelandic-speaking children service, and Icelandic-speaking teens. What a blessing it is to have visitors! I had the joy of meeting several of these new families on visitation last Friday.

Our bus ministry has been growing since school started back. William, my son, and some others in the church have taken it to heart to minister to our teens by adding a midweek service for them. Their average attendance has been nine teenagers. These teens have been in our bus ministry for years. They are now of that age where our children's church has lost its appeal. I am thankful for those who are stepping up to minister to these souls to whom we have ministered from their childhood years. Thank you for praying for the teen ministry.



In the photo on the left, I am doing one of the glamorous missionary tasks. It is not all soul winning stuff, but it is necessary. I also spent several days over the last week addressing some minor items that the health inspector pointed out during his visit last week. It took two days and a thousand dollars, but we fixed the items. The inspector was impressed as he received confirmation only two days later that all items were addressed. He said that our response was "exemplary."

Two teen ladies who sewed curtains for all our new windows were also excited to send an offering to help us hang them all up. Some curtains are up, and the rest are waiting for me to clear my schedule to install. Thank the Lord for the blessing. The photo to the right shows the curtains hanging. Thank you, Morningside Ladies!



Burdened to help us improve our sound system and online broadcasting, another family, who loves our ministry and listens to our services online weekly, recently purchased for us new sound system hardware, software, and a computer to run everything better. I am very thankful when the Lord touches hearts like this!

Our daughter Rosa and her fiancé have been serving the Lord together running the teen ministry in my brother-inlaw's church in Bushnell, Florida. The kind people at Providence Baptist Church are holding a wedding service/reception for them on December 23rd. Then, we have a wedding planned in Iceland on December 31st. We are excited to have the opportunity to celebrate their wedding here in Iceland. Sometimes missionary families have to think outside the box a bit to include everyone from both countries. Thank you for praying for the wedding planning!